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Gyeongjueupseong Walled Town was built in 1012 (the 3rd regnal
year of King Hyeonjong of Goryeo) for the purpose of military
defense. It was severely damaged during the Imjin War (1592 —
1598), underwent several renovations, and was rebuilt in 1745
during the reign of King Yeongjo of Joseon. Four gates facing the
four directions were also created and named Hyangilmun Gate
(East Gate), Mangmimun Gate (West Gate), Jingnyemun Gate
(South Gate) and Gongjinmun Gate (North Gate).
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Built in the mid to late Joseon period, the Gyeongju—bu
Government Office consists of three buildings: Nae—a, Busa
and Yangmudang. Nae—a was used as the residence of the
chief magistrate; Busa and Yangmudang as office spaces for
military officers. The latter two buildings originally stood near the
north gate of the walled town and, during the Japanese colonial
period, were relocated to their present locations. The bell tower
was once home to the Sacred Bell of Great King Seongdeok
(National Treasure No. 29). In 1915, both were moved to the bell
tower’s current location. However, the bell was transferred once
again to the Gyeongju National Museum in 1975, The Folk History
Museum originally opened in 1926 as the Gyeongju Branch of
the Joseon Government—General Museum. The building served
as the Gyeongju National Museum for some 50 years until it was
relocated to a new building in Inwang—dong, Gyeongju.
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